PAGE 2050
BROOMFLEET PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 14™ November 2019 in the Village Hall, Broomfleet at 7.30 p.m.

Present: Messrs. L. Gibbons (chair), J Hutchinson (vice) G. Copley, R. Harper, L. Platts
MesDames. S. Hall, D. Platts (Clerk).
Market Weighton Trail - Two Guest speakers

PARISH MEETING
Time allowed for Members of the Public to ask questions or make statements to the Parish Council on any matter(s) they
may have a concern or interest in. There were no matters to discuss. The meeting then continued with the Parish Council
meeting.

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

1. Apologies: None

2. Declaration of Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interests:
The Members as Trustees of the Children’s Playground and Playing Field/Recreation Ground declared a representative
non-pecuniary interest only in this matter. None

3. Minutes:
The minutes of the meeting held 10t October 2019 have been circulated, were then approved and signed.

4. Outstanding Matters
Telephone Box Internal design — Clerk waiting on Brantingham PC. JH said his work use Signs Express. Maybe able to get
a flat panel, so maybe worth holding off
Telephone Box Electrical testing — LG to catch P Sweeting still, aware, ongoing.
Walkabout — Discussed, only thing outstanding is moss scraping off the pavements, Clerk to check others we are unsure on
and contact ERYC
Roundabout — Bolt cap(s) missing GC checked only 1 needed, clerk has requested part number from Playdale, to order
Team swing — Bolt cap(s) missing GC checked only 2 needed, clerk has requested part number from Playdale, to order
Adventure Trail — Bolt cap(s) missing GC checked only 1 needed, clerk has requested part number from Playdale, to order
Rocking Horse — Matting needs power washing, LP to complete
Rocking Horse — Paintwork on spring has been damaged exposing metal, LG to treat and repaint
Grass Cutting — Awaiting quote from ERYC, Pure Lawns and to contact 3 supplier before season starts

5. Christmas Tree Event
Leaflets printed to be collected 23.11.19 and delivered 24.11.19. Mulled drinks lady confirmed. Additional lights ordered
and arrived. TSB contacted and added to 2019 community grant list. LG to get the float again this year, Clerk to advise what
is required. Paper cups still to be ordered, LG to order. LG to organise sweets and refreshments Clerk to ask NS to print
prices once know costs from Sandra and DR.  All meet at 11am 07.12.19 to set up. Clerk to chase tree delivery and advise.

6. Code of Conduct

Clerk advised that ERYC have revised their code of conduct and asked if we want to formally adopt it. We originally
adopted the ERYC code of conduct, so it was discussed if we are to still adopt ERYC code of conduct (revision). The
revised code of conducted was read out and discussed, all agreed that we will adopt this revised code of conduct and keep
in line with ERYC. Clerk to send a copy to each councillor and to email ERYC to advised

7 Correspondence

ERYC

Rough Sleeper estimate — Asked if any rough sleepers seen 19.11.19 — 20.11.19 to advise clerk asap

Planning Decision 19/02776/PLF Sundown — Granted, Noted

ASB 6 months Statistics - Noted

Laxton Parish Council — Invitation to Community Speed meeting Councillor & Residents — Noted, poster in noticeboard
ER&Hull joint local access forum annual report - Noted

8 Publications
To consider the following:
Humberside Police — October 2019 - Noted



PAGE 2051

9 Accounts
To consider the schedule below.

Income Received Since Last Meeting or Not Declared at Last Meeting
Community Account

None

Money Manager Account (quarterly statement)

None

Money Manager Account — Playground (quarterly statements)
None

Accounts Paid Since Last Meeting or Not Declared at Last Meeting

Community Account £ 9586.44
Opus (electric) 10.10.19 - 558 cashed £ 50.72
Fields in Trust (membership) 10.10.19 - 559 not cashed £ 65.00
Balances as per statements received October 2019

Community Account 25.09.19 - 24.10.19 £ 9651.44
Money Manager Account 25.09.19 — 24.10.19 £ 980.40
Money Manager Account — Playground Account 28.09.19 — 27.10.19 £ 563.83

checked, & Ok’d by Chair

11.  Any Other Business

Clerk advised that she has received two sets of plans since the agenda was sent out, but had emailed them to everyone, Clerk
asked if anyone had chance to view them, and able to pass comment. Clerk had proposed plans printed just incase

Ivy House - 19/03746/PLF erection of two storey extension to rea and single storey to front. — All had seen them and

no objection was noted.  Clerk to reply to planning

Land & Outbuilding south of scarffland - 19/01493/PLF Conversion of two barns to make one single dwelling, with erection of
single story extension to connect the two buildings. — All had seen them, and no objection were noted.  Clerk to reply to planning

Clerk mentioned that those who showed an interest in Doug fouling, litter meeting, the date and time has been set to 05.12.19 at
Gilberdyke memorial hall. Clerk needs numbers to advise ERYC

SH noted that the grit box at the T junction needed re-filling. Clerk to raise a job ticket

SH said that a MOP had complained about the shrubbery covering the streetlight and pavement on the corner of Little lane. Clerk to write
to the owner and asked for this to be cut back

SH said she had received a complaint about the shrub/tree on the corner of Little Lane, main street obscuring the footpath. RH
Said he would speak to the owners and ask that they cut it back

SH asked if anyone had received ERYC news brochure recently as quite a lot of the villagers had not. Clerk to ask ERYC

SH mentioned that the train lines are taking longer to open, can this be raised with network rail, clerk to email f2g contact

12. Date of Next Meeting
Tuesday 14" January 2020
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.15 P.M.

Chair: Date:



